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’ ' DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA
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u UNITEb sm'rs.'s or AMERICA, )
| o ) INDICTMENT CF?- 05 534 }ATD%L/
Plazntlff )
‘ ) (18 U.s.c. 8 1341)
b Wy | ) (18 U.S.C. § 1343)
Lo ' ) (28 U.S.C. 8§ 1956(a) (1))
VALENTINE ONWUBIKO OBASI, ) (18 v.8.C.. § 2)
a/k/a. JOHN, VALENTINE, ) (18 U.8,C: § 982 (a) (1))
a/k/fa L. WARD, ) (18 U.8.C. § 981(a)(2)(C))
) (28 U.8.C. §
)

*

. Defendant .

THE UNITED STATES GRAND JURY CHARGES:

At: 2ll time relevant to this Indictment: ,

1. Defendant VALEN'I‘INE ONWUBIKO OBASI resided in Cal:l.fcrm.a
and sol:uc:.ted investments from and conducted f:.nanc;al transac:ions
withrnume::ous persons and entities in the State and ‘District of

Minnesota and elsewhere.

2. 0va1 " Financial  and Investment Group. Ltd (Oval

-
L

Finarxé-lél) wa.s purportedly a Delaware company doing bus:.nels in
California and which was operated by defendant OBASI. Oval

Financial' solm:x.ted money and property from :.nvest:ors for

:.mvestments represented as safe and secure.

3. T.nvestors, who were residents of the State of Minnesota

and ot:her states, invested money with the d.efendant: and Oval
F:x.nanc:.al dn response to the defendant’s solicitations, promises,

and:, representations and the solicitations, prom:.ses, and
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' vepresentations of other persons working at  the defendant’s

‘direction-br for his benefit.

18 U.§.C. § 1341 e
_ . (Mail Fraud) X '
T ry e

ll; ”i.? The grand juxry re-alleges all the allegatlons contained

ot L

in ﬁaiégraphs 1 through 3 of the Introduction as 1£ set forth in

.
LR

fu;lfhereih : | ‘ "af'ﬂ

‘ :i. ' Beginning in or about December 2000 and continuing until
.'ln.tor abcut AJanuary, 2003, within the State and DlstriCt of
Miﬁneﬁota and elsewhere, the Defendant, ‘ N
VALENTINE ONWUBIKO OBASY, . !
a/k/a JOHN VALENTINE, SRR
_ a/k/a L. WARD, -

and others known and unknown to the Grand Jury,® d:d devise and
1ncand to devise a scheme and arcifice to defraud and to obtain

money and property by means of materially false.and fraudulent

preﬁensesw representations, and promises.

- PHE OSE OF THE SC

3, "fhe purpose of the scheme and artifice"ﬁas for the
dafendant ﬁo “fraundulently obtain monaey from 1nvestors by falsely

representzng and causzng others to falsely represent to investors

4 N

thaﬂ the defendant would place their investments: in .8ecure and

1naured investments which would produce greater than market rate
4

returns,. but * instead would divert those investments to the

Vs ‘ :

_defendant’s own use and benefit. ' ETRN

Vo
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' | N 4 was part of the scheme and artifice that-¥

t %,'24.' ‘The defendant would place an advertisement for oval
e M : ' ’ l . . ¥
A Financ;al in -a magazine soliciting money from potenczal invastors

' .otgt

.-.'l

' for investments in, among other things, “1nternatlona1 watual

runds,f by falsely and fraudulently representing tha::

[N

L (a) The principal and interest in the investments were

guaranteed

H - . N
v - . - . S

’ A (bi' The investments would return a ‘“minimum 10%
: \ ) }-' [
guarantead interest," and : m'*

{e) The investment company was “insured tQ $11 000,000.%

35' ‘The defendant would enter into an agreemenc ‘with another

pérsbn té be¢0me an agent, and would offer to pay éhd would pay

commissions to the agent in exchange for the agent soliciting other
T 'persbnsﬁ to invest in defendant OBASI's fraudulent investment

p:ogfgms.

| 46¥; ﬁhen .potential investors contacted _him" for wore
inﬂo:mﬁtion on the investments, the defendant, f9§4thé‘purpose of
obiéiniﬁg:monenyrom the investors, would make addi&ibﬁél false and

fraudulent representat;ons to induce investors to invest money, by

i, t

stat::ung,. among othier things, that: . |

x '(a)- the defendant would place 1nvestors"funds in

guaranteed,Linvestment accounts for the benefit of

' investors;i o ﬂﬁ

| S e —a@-NoC
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';4'- {b) each investment account was '1nsured to

$11 ooo 000 by the “SIPC” with certxf;cates of deposxt

1n§uxed by the “FDIC” up to $100,000.00; :; E

1

g a (c) . oval Financial was a veteran 17 yaar old

-fmnancial and investment services company; and '

. oY n

; - -“=f: (d) Oval Financial'’s investments had. “conaiscently

§

:out performed the § &P 500, Banks, NASDAQ, and DOW Jones
: , ‘Indlces by a ratioc of at least 3 to 1 for 10 yeers “

. ”7, The defendant would seek to earn the trust of potential
] H

lnvestors and agents and induce them to provzde mmney for the
1nvestments by making false and misleading statements and

represéntations concerning his and Oval Financial’s background,
rlccatxon, and professlonal experience.

8. The defendant would make the investment programs appear

legitimate, safe and secure by, among other ways, gzving investors

"t

false and fraudulent correspendence confirming investments in the

lnvestments accounts.
i

f"9 . 'The defEndant would instruct the lnvestora to make cheacks

payable .£o Oval Pinancial and send the checks co- an address in

e

Calzfornia. ) T

‘ 10-. - The de:endant would not place 1nvescors' -money' into
'., ta

1nveatmant cccunus as promzsed but would 1nstead diverc

o

? anestors' funds*(a) for his own persanal use and beneflt- (b) to

"l 4

make 1ulling payments to investors to create. the appearance that

Pos : ) N
e N 4 . o,
' Yo et . . LA
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’ :he trading prOQrams ware actually producing prof;ts, and (¢) to

”make commlssion payments to the agent and thereby-encourage the

* agent to find more investors. ,

11.° When the State of Califoxnia Department o: carporations
i

;ssuad‘defendant OBASI a Desist and Refrain Order directing him to

scop engag;ng in the fraudulent sale and marketlng of gecurities,

defendant ‘OBASI would continue to sale and market his investmants

using anocher name.

! ’ii. The defendant would lull investors 1nto believ;ng that

. toan

thelr investment funds would be and had been lnvested into the
promised 1nvescments, prevent the discovery of the true uge of

1nvestors' funds, and forestall legal action by investors by, among

. A
Pyl

other ways:

, (a) falsely reassuring investors that their funds
had been Isafely invested, were earmng- the prom:.sed
retuxns'and that they would be paid "sooh"; - |

kb) falsely representing to investorw rﬁét Oval
anancial andﬁother financial institutions were bankrupt.
=3ahd could not return the investors money; L
1;(&) ignoring and not responding to questions and
torrespondence from investorxs concerning thq rtatus of

‘their investments; and

. S1/58'd - GOTIEVETSY D140 DHAID T IS 62:2T L4Q@2-8a-NuL
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.‘\, . o . . ! }1[ -|.
' I (d) directing and encouraging the agent t:o wit:hhold

.mformat:ion if questioned by state amd federal law

1

enf orcaement agencies.

)*.1.‘

;' ia.. " The defendant would fail to and refuse to return money to

:.nvestors caus;ng them economic harm and loses of,x in some cases,

N -“

a11 c:c subst.a.nta.ally all of the money the a.nvestors, placed with

defendant. )
14. Ocn or about the dates listed for each’ count below, the

1 }l}

- Y

. T

. f
1 H A

L

: K

P T VALENTINE ONWUBIKO OBASE, .
o a/k/a JOHN VALENTINE,
1 ﬂ/k/a L. wARD’

ang, #érsons unknown to the Grand Jury, aiding':"e‘iﬁd‘- eibetting one

another, would knowingly cause to be delivered f:y m‘a"'iih-" and private

and 'd’bmmé’rcial interstate carriers,

. G

I .

accordz.ng to. t:he direoction

therec.m, ,a matt.er and thing further descr:.bed below, for the

purpose of executing the above-~described schema and artlflce as

1

H ta

follc»ws. .
" count . DATE MAILING ADDRESSEE
' 3 1/25/2001 $10,000 check Oval Financial
, - ' representing the Insurance, 8070 La
A investment for Jolla Shores Drive,
. ' investor L.B.; and La Jolla, CA 952037
' $100,000 check A
representing the -
. I R investment for BRI
Lo 1 investor B.G. o
L2 [ 1/25/2001 Investor Jeffrey Rodd
- - : Information Packet 35919 .U.8. Hwy 71
Lo Redwood Falls, MN
e 6 e
Sheomd . GALIEPATSS . .| D[40 ST T 1S Y i G0:@T  L8BZ-8R-NOL
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| DATE MAILING ADDRESSEE
3 . 2/12/2001 Agent account Jeffrey Rodd
vieo o statement for 35919 U.8. Hwy 71
. , Jeffrey €. Rodd | Redwood Falls, MN
4 3/19/2001 $80,000 check ovali Financial &
BT - representing the Investment Group,
AR L investment Eox 8070, La~Jolla
- investor M.R. Shoras Dr. #508, La
IR . Jolla, CA 92037
| & | 4/4/2001 $250,000 check Oval Financial &
e r representing the /| Investment Group,
S . o investment fSox 8070 La .Jolla
. _ invastor K.S. Shores Dr. #508, La
e : Jolla, CA 92037
6 . 4/5/2001 Check for agent Jef.'fréy Rodd
. : : commission payable | 35919 U.S. Hwy 71
, , to Jeffrey C. Redd | Redwood Falls, MN
7 - §/7/2001 Check for agent | Jeffrey Rodd
ok ‘ commission payable 35919.U.S. Hwy 71
~ T o to Jeffrey C. Rodd | Redwood Falls, MN
. 8.7}, 3/18/2002 Excelsior Bank & Lewis Bernardy
Sy Trust Memorandum 202 North Whittet
. i Redwood Falls, MN

ot A1)l in violation of Title 18, United Stateaiqbde, Sections

1341 and 2. - T
COUNTE 9 - 26 . o

- o ' : (18 U-s.c- 59 13&3 and z) \ . ' "-,-'
ST Wire Fraud .
{.31.f~ 'The United States realleges all' the‘ ‘allegatiohs

cbnbaaned in paragraphs 1 through 3 of the Introduction as if set

forth 1n full herein. ) 'fl@wu

T
-2 The United States realleges all the allegations contained

i

in paragraphs 3 through 13 of Counts One through Eight as

daaczﬁibing the purpose and the scheme and art.it:.ce to deﬁraud and

ST8°d .. §1',':[a'ﬁa',;gg . TOI=-40 SRETD TNEL LS - 7 §2:@7  L@@z-8a-Ndl
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' “ bdiobwain ﬁwnéy and property by means of'nmEeriél false and

f -

fraudulent pre:enses, repxesentatzons, and promises:f

!

T :3.' ' Beginnlng on or about July 19, 2001, in the State and

i W

Dlstrict of Minnesota and elasewhexe, the Defendant,,f

| : ' VALENTINE ONWUBIKO OBASI,
o e T ' a/k/a JOHN VALENTINE, Co
o | a/k/a L. WARD, AT

1 L

.-
N o
Y

and. othars known and unknown to the Grand Jury, aidiﬁg and abettinyg

} one’ anochér, nransmltted and caused to be transmitted by means of

¥

1 wire communzcatlons in interstate and foreign commerca, certain
writ;ngs, signs, signals, and sounds, for the purpose of executing

. ‘¥
the above descrabed scheme and artifice as follows._i.

,,“l}" X ¢t

| cowni DATE ORIGIN DESTINATION - | DESCRIPTION

o | 17/2/2001 |[Redwood Falls, [Oval Financial, CA | Phone call

e . : . -+ . | geffrey Rodd
OBASI

10 | 1/24/200) | Redwood Falls, | Oval Financial, CA | Phone call

R MN . . | between

: ; T investor B.G
| : _ - | and

S ' . | defendant

Lo L '+, oBASI

11..} 4/3/2001 |Redweod Falls, |Oval Financial, CA: ‘| Phone call
| AR I N MN ;. . | between
: ' SR i, | investor
U : , ' | K.8. and
- ' ' ' , defendant
{ OBASI

12 '} 6/29/2001 | Barbados Minnesota Valley ° ‘| Wire

3 S o Bank, Minnesota | trangfer of
. a C | '1$1,729.00 to
: R T , | investox

. N B S ' MR.

ST/ER'd 7, sattavavss T[40 NI Twd 18 - - -UBT:eT  LeeZ-80-Nuf
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COUNT |  DATE .

ORIGIN

DESTINATION -

‘DESCRIPTION

13 ..

' 74373001

Barbados

Home State Bank,
Minnesota

| Wize
| cransfer of

{1 X.8.

$2,429.90 to
investor

8/37/02

A}

(e z . ’ L Ty

Barbades

Homa State Bank,
Minnesota

1

¢ | Wire
) cransfer of
| $2,429.%0 to

'L.x_s.

investor

15 |+ es9/2001

Barbados

Bank, Minnesota

Minmesota Valley .

| Wire tranfer

* m-Ro

of $2,329.90
to investor

16 |® .9/10/01.

i

Barbados

Home State Bank, -
Minnesota

“lK.s.

Wire
transfer of
$2,429.90 to
lnvestor

17 '_10/2/01

Barbados

Minnesota

Home State Bank, -

| Wire

transfer of
£2,429.90 to
investor
K.S.

 :10/31/01,

Barbadaos

Minnesota

Home State Bank,

| vransfer of

Wire

§2,429.90 to
investor
K.S5.

Xo | . 12/7/01¢

Barbados

Home State Bank
Minnesota

-l Wize

investor

transfer of
$2,429.90 to

K/S.

20 | -1272%/2001

Barbados

- Minnesota Valley
Bank, Minnesota

151,079.90 co

Wire
transfer of

, 1=-‘ | T 1| davestor
M.R.
i g i
1, "'E AT S
i, % L
. ,l."j 1 . . -
{ R [
SR . s
‘l' k4 9 r_:
IX b . l' ' ¢ .‘\ p;;
g;xﬁg'&j-“&értaﬁaméa o 301440 SN o LS " -@T:@T  LRBZ-8B8~NuL
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counT | ' DATE, | ORIGIN DESTINATION - :.. | DESCRIPTION

21 [ y1/14/02 Barbados Home State Bank, - | Wire

SR Minnesota - |-transfer of
| = ‘ ' .. 1'%7,429.90 to
investor

' k.8,

| ‘22 | 2/12/2002 |cCalifornia Hometown Bank, ;| Wixe

. : o Minnesota . |-cransfer of
" AR ¥ 5 - -7 |.$8,240.00 to
PR A b . il investor
L , .. |B.G.

i "23 -], 3/1/2002 | Barbados Minnesota Valley | Wire
. Bank, Minnesota ; -|transfer of
, PR ) - .| 81,929.90 to
. LI : : ] investor
L ' - . " | M.R.

24- 71, 4/2/2002 : | Califoxnia State Bank of - | Wire .
KT A no Lucan, Mimnesota' : | transfer of
; | ' $1,200.00 to

: - ] investor
' L.8.

25 |. 4/3/02° | Barbados Home State Bank’ *:-|Wire
e L Minnesota .| texansfer of
- . | $2,629.90 to
N " . | investor
.| K.S.

26 | ' 5/3/02 California Home State Bank, . |Wire
' : Minnesota tranafer of
T | $2,700.00 to
v, ' SR | dnvestoxr
Ll K.S.

1 - 27 | 8/8/02° California Home State Bank, -~ | Wire
C . Minnesota : ..| transfer of
N IR . 1 82,700.00 to
I A ‘ - | investor
K.S.

- 28 M 6/29/2002 | Barbados Minnesota valley . . | Wire
oy . Bank, Minnesota ' ..} tgranafer of

o R - o N 81,729.90 te

e o : . f investor

A ‘. |M.R.

’
: i
. [
» { by vl
' -
g7 .
“ i Bl
} © ! v LW
' - ; e
LY » : "
. 1 . R .
. Lo R Vo . -
i t g 0 ¢ [ . lo y -
. ! . B i Pt
g . N £g
ey y i . T
i * -
) A

291440 NIV TYd 1S |+ .@TiAT  LB0E-8B~NUL



JAN-D8-2007 15:2@31550??501'CV-0020§

Document 212-2

Filed 01/0Q¥E0GV434R&EE8 11 of 15 P-12716

DATE | ORIGIN

DESTINATION

DESCRIPTION

'77/9/02 Barbados

Home State Bank,
Minnesota

Wire
tranafer of
.§2,628.90 to

investor

K.S.

iﬁd{q‘g 7/31/03. Barbados

Home State Bank, .

Minnesota

"

- Wire

cransfer of
§2,629.90 to
investoxr
K.S.

31", 8/27/2002 | Barbados

Hometown Bank, -
Minnesota

ol

Wire

' | trangfer of

$1,929.00 to
investor
M.R.

32 | . 8/27/02 | Barbades

Home State Bank
Minnesota

Wire
transfer of
$2,629.90 to
investoxr

‘| k.s.

33 - 10/01/02 Barbados

Home Sktate Bank,
Minnesota

2

e
t +

-AWire

transfer of
$2,629.80 to
investor
K.s.

.d1/01/02 Barbados

i34+

4

Home State Bank,
Minnesota

Wire
transfer of

"] $2,629.50 to

“'1 investor
.KfSI

ATl in vielation of Title 18,

1343 é‘a‘nd 2 I

3

United Staces.COdb,

Sections

O Counts 35 - 38 s
, S Launderlng of monetary instruments .-.i'
; o (18 U.5.C. § 1956(a) (1)) ',,u-
! 17 The Grand Jury re-alleges and 1ncorporates paragraphs 1

. and 2 cf the Inuroduct;on as if set forth in full here;n
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' T ;: §. “on'or about the dates set forxrth below, in the State and

e g s N
Distrig¢t of Minnesota and elsewhere, Defendant, . !

S " VALENTINE ONWUBIKO OBASI, ,
N . a/k/a JOHN VALENTINE, - PR
"'4 o : a/k/a L. WARD, f -

=and others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, a1d1ng'and abetting
one another,.dzd knowinigly and willfully conduct and attempt to

:conduct a flnancaal transaction affecting 1nters:ate and foreign

} - h

c0mmerce, Whlch invelved the proceeds of specifled unlawful

.actzvzny, that 1s mail and wire fraud, with the 1ntent to promote

(»- \

g the- garrying. on of specified unlawful actlvity,fand that while
coﬁduct;ng and attempclng to conduct such f;nanczal-transactlon
knew dhat 'the property involved in the financial transact:on, that

; L8 funds and monetary instruments, represented the proceeds of some

form of unlawful activity, which transaction is descr;bed below:

{-'.x

couNT,[ ' DATE TRANSACTION _
35 .. |2/12/2001 Commission check payable to Jeffrey
L 1 Rodd for $3,850 -
36 | 4/8/2001 Commission check payable to Jeffrey
o ' Rodd for $4,800 R
37, » .- | 8/7/2001 Commiesion check payable to Jeffrey
IR ; Rodd for $15,000 RN
' 3aq-;§.'.¢577/2b01 Interest check for sz 500 payable to
AT R Investor K.5. e

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
. e l,- L

1955(a1(1)'and 2.
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’ F "Tf‘ CQunts one through Thirty-Four of thxs Indxctment are

!c

hereby raalleged and incorporated as if fully set forth ‘herein by

xeference;-for the purpose of alleging forfe;tures pursuant to

Title 18, United States Code, Section 981 (a) (1) (e, .:-i"nd Title 28,
2 ')( '
4 \--'\.

’ Un:ted ‘States Code, Saction 2461(c). I ﬁm_

Aé the result of the offenses alleged in Counzs one through

o
! '.‘ r
T

Thirty-?our of this Indictment, the defendant,

1 Yoy

VALENTINE ONWUBIKO OBASX,  :
a/k/a JOHN VALENTINE, @ . .o
a/k/a L. WARD, A

B b
shall forfelt to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United
states Qode,-Sect:on 981 (a) (1) (C), and Title 28,_Uh;ted States
'Code(.Qection 2461l(¢), all his right, title‘and_éhtérest in any
pfébért§‘ccnstituting, or derived from, proceéds ﬁéa;;able to the
‘violations of Title 18, United States Code, Secﬁioprliél and 1343.

I-I:a :“ Counts Thirty-Five through Thirty- éight of this
Indic:ment are hereby realleged and 1ncorporatad as if fully set
forth he:ein by réfarance, for the purpose of allegxng forfeztures
purauant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(3)(1)

| As a reault of the cffenses alleged in COuntS ThlrtwaiVe
through Thmrty Bight of the Indictment, the dafendant

VALENTINE ONWUBIKO OBASI, . .. " &

. -
i (I

B a/k/a JOHN VALENTINE, B

S . a/k/a L. WARD, I
: .
] ‘ X o ";

140 DRIV TN 18 L TT:0T  LeR2-8R-Nel

i SWEVdicsobieeise



JAN-05-2007 15EREER cv-00205 Document 212-2  Filed 01/09/2087 23 B4GE T4 of 15 T+ 1971E

: . v -
[ . | .
v e

L '.. ) . T 3 -1
. . ~ . .
. ; . , . o , ng

'-shall forfait tS the Uhlted States pursuant to Title 18, United

&

Stabes Code, Section 982 (a) (1), all his right, ti:le and interest
in all' property, real and personal, involvad'-iﬁ " Bald money

laundermng! vialatlons and in all propexty trncaabla o sueh

i

' property, includlng the sum of wmoney involved xn each of Counts

. . P
f-‘

S

‘III ‘1f any of the above-described forfeitable property, as

TherYrFlve through Thirty-Bight.

a result of any act or omission of the defendant : .

I PR

'(1) cannot be located upon the exercise of due dlllgenca,

: - (2) ;has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a

Lo

third person; ,"
.(3)' hgs.been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the. Court;
"(4) has been subgtantially diminished in vaiué}tor

N . i
.(8) has been commingled with other proparty which cannot be

o .
1 H .
- oy

il ‘subdivided without difficulty;
it is thc intent of the United States, pursuant to Tltla 21, United
States COde, Se;cxon 853 (p), a8 incorporated by Txtle-zs, United

4

Sﬁaﬁep‘Code,'Section 2461 (¢) and Title 18, Uhlted States Code,

982(b0(1), rto seek forfeiture of any cher property of said

" defendant up to the value of the above Iorfeltable property
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' ;‘All .in violation of Title 18, United State"ﬂ_‘céde, Section

| 7 981(a) (1)(C), 1341, 1343, 1956(a) (1), and Title 28, United states

© codej. Section 2461 (c). B
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